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Please placed the attached emails in Docket No. 2020000

Thanks

Veronica D. Washington

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Andrew Fay
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

(850)413-6036

vwashing@psc.state.fl.us



Brian Schultz

From: jquillen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Quillen
<jquillen@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 10:44 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
James Quillen
4425 W Varn Ave Tampa, FL 33616-1422



Brian Schultz

From: prunemstr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lincoln Cole
<prunemstr@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Lincoln Cole
1300 15th Ct Key West, FL 33040-4106



Brian Schultz

From: pghjas@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Stephenson
<pghjas@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 10:48 AM

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
James Stephenson
805 Cypress Blvd Pompano Beach, FL 33069-4059



Brian Schultz

From: mooseman2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Normand Charest <mooseman2
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 10:52 AM

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
Normand Charest
860 N Trebol St Clewiston, FL 33440-8250



Brian Schultz

From: jitrahan80@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jamie Trahan <jltrahan80
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 11:06 AM

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
Jamie Trahan
Tampa, FL 33625



Brian Schultz

From: scooteacha@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robyn Reichert
<scooteacha@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 11:23 AM

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
Robyn Reichert
6916 Stoney Creek Cir Lake Worth, FL 33467-7211



Brian Schultz

From: dennis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dennis.Mee
<dennis@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 11:57 AM

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
Dennis. Mee
3001 Cedora Ter Sebring, FL 33870-6829



Brian Schultz

From: mark@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Swift
<mark@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 12:01 PM

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
Mark Swift
40 Quail Roost Rd Lake Placid, FL 33852-6736



Brian Schultz

From: trfgolf@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tim Foster
<trfgolf@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 12:07 PM

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
Tim Foster
4301 Lake Vista Dr Sebring, FL 33875-4480



Brian Schultz

From: yolo1999@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paul Landino <yolo1999
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 12:34 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

Renewable clean energy is Needed now so we can circumvent the effects of global warming. Now in the middle of a
public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar rights that will
hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

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
here in Florida. Help save our state and help save the world.

Sincerely,
Paul Landino
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312



Brian Schultz

From: b.jaybird@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Theresa Waldron
<b.jaybird@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 12:45 PM

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
Theresa Waldron
PO Box 438 Lecanto, FL 34460-0438



Brian Schultz

From: Joesidebottom@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joe Sidebottom
<Joesidebottom@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 12:41 PM

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
Joe Sidebottom
4855 W Arrowwood Blvd Avon Park, FL 33825-8735



Brian Schultz

From: tim@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tim McGuire
<tim@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 12:57 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

When | installed my grid tied system in 2009, power companies used such terms as "life style choice" to describe a small
producer of energy. Ten years later the original system is still producing reliable power. Now that it become apparent
that solar actually works for everyone, everyone should have a say in the process. Keep net metering for those who
have invested their own money and time to maintain the small plants that actually reduce loading on our grid during
peak heating events.

The following is also true:

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
Tim McGuire
8404 SW County Road 346 Archer, FL 32618-4546



Brian Schultz

From: nofur63@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Laura Guttridge <nofur63
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 1:53 PM

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
Laura Guttridge
101 Shores Dr Vero Beach, FL 32963-3902



Brian Schultz

From: tcrusnak@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Theodora Rusnak
<tcrusnak@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 1:59 PM

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
Theodora Rusnak
4696 N Huntwood Pt Beverly Hills, FL 34465-4765



Brian Schultz

From: mgilmore@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of james gilmore
<mgilmore@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 2:05 PM

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
james gilmore
1065 Old Parsonage Dr Merritt Island, FL 32952-6141



Brian Schultz

From: damsam_79@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sharon Mcclaskey <damsam_79
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 2:26 PM

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
Sharon Mcclaskey
545 S Fronda St Clewiston, FL 33440-8610



Brian Schultz

From: cbethge@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carsten Bethge
<cbethge@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 2:51 PM

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
Carsten Bethge
Boca Raton, FL 33433
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